

# Social Monitoring Report

Project Number: 37143-033 September 2017

Period: July 2016 - December 2016

# IND: North Eastern States Roads Investment Program (Project 2)

Subproject: Road Project MN06-CW1 (Tupul to Bishnupur) and MN06-CW2 (Thoubal to Kasom Khullen)

Submitted by Public Works Department, Government of Manipur

This report has been submitted to ADB by the Public Works Department, Government of Manipur and is made publicly available in accordance with ADB's Public Communications Policy (2011). It does not necessarily reflect the views of ADB.

This social monitoring report is a document of the borrower. The views expressed herein do not necessarily represent those of ADB's Board of Directors, Management, or staff, and may be preliminary in nature. In preparing any country program or strategy, financing any project, or by making any designation of or reference to a particular territory or geographic area in this document, the Asian Development Bank does not intend to make any judgments as to the legal or other status of any territory or area.

# Asian Development Bank

#### GOVERNMENT OF MANIPUR PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

#### No. 36/PD/EAP/MDONER/2016/1573

Dated, the 17<sup>th</sup> August 2017

To,

put

The Director (ADB), Ministry of Development of North East Region (MDONER), Government of India. Vigyan Bhawan Annexe, Maulana Azad Road New Delhi-110011.

# Subject :- Submission of Semi-Annual Social Monitoring Report for the period July 2016 to December 2016.

#### Madam,

I am re-submitting herewith the Semi-Annual Social Monitoring Report for the period July 2016 to December 2016 in respect of NESRIP project road in Manipur MN06-CW1 : Tupul to Bishnupur and MN06-CW2 : Thoubal to Kasom Khullen for your kind perusal and reference.

Encl. : As above.

Yours faithfully,

ASIAN DEVELOPMENT SAME (Y. Joykumar Singh) **Project Director,** EAP, PWD, Manipur.

Copy to :-

- 1. The Commissioner (Works), Govt. of Manipur
- 2. The Chief Engineer, PWD, Manipur.
- 3. The Project Officer, INRM, ADB, New Delhi.
- 4. The Project Assistant, PMU-NESRIP, MDONER, New Delhi.
- 5. The Chief Coordinator, PMC, NESRIP, Archtech Consultants.
- 6. The Team Leader, AECOM Asia Company Ltd. in JV with Rodic Consultants Pvt. Ltd. in Association with AECOM India Pvt. Ltd.

(3013,



prugije's prm)JK.



# **PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT** GOVERNMENT OF MANIPUR



Consultancy Services for Construction Supervision for the Improvement and Upgradation of North Eastern State Roads Investment Program (NESRIP) Road Project MN06-CW1 (Tupul to Bishnupur) and MN06-CW2 (Thoubal to Kasom Khullen) in the state of Manipur funded by **MDONER** with assistance from **ADB** vide Loan No. 3073-IND

# SEMI-ANNUAL SOCIAL MONITORING REPORT

July 2016 – December 2016





Submitted to:

The Project Director, Externally Aided Projects (EAP), Project Implementation Unit (PIU), Public Works Department (R), Manipur – 795001 Imphal Prepared & Submitted by:

AECOM In JV with 8<sup>th</sup> Gurung Basti Near Archbishop House, Mantripukhri, Imphal-East, Manipur-795001, India

### **ABBREVIATIONS**

ADB	-	Asian Development Bank	
AIDS	-	Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome	
BSR	-	Basic Schedule of Rates	
CPRs	-	Community Property Resources	
CSC	-	Construction Supervision Consultant	
DP	-	Displaced Person	
EA	-	Executing Agency	
EAP	-	Externally Aided Projects	
GRC	-	Grievance Redressal Committee	
GSB	-	Granular Sub-Base	
HIV	-	Human Immunodeficiency Virus	
ID	-	Identity Card	
IND	-	India	
MDONER	-	Ministry of Development of North East Region	
NESRIP	-	North Eastern State Roads Investment Program	
NGO	-	Non-Governmental Organization	
NTH	-	Non-Title Holder	
PAP	-	Project Affected People	
PD	-	Project Director	
PIU	-	Project Implementation Unit	
PWD	-	Public Works Department	
R&R	-	Resettlement and Rehabilitation	
RO	-	Resettlement Officer	
ROW	-	Right of Way	
RP	-	Resettlement Plan	
SPS	-	Safeguard Policy Statement	
TOR	-	Terms of Reference	
WMM	-	Wet Mix Macadam	

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION AND PROJECT BACKGROUND	3
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SUB-PROJECTS	3
Name of the Road – Tupul to Bishnupur (MN06-CW1)	3
Name of the Road - Thoubal to Kasom Khullen (MN06-CW2)	4
MONITORING AND REPORTING	4
Appointment and Mobilization of NGO	4
RESETTLEMENT IMPACTS IN THE PROJECT	5
Impact on Structures	5
Verification of Community Structures (CPRs)	6
Impact on Indigenous People	7
Unanticipated Resettlement Impacts	7
PROJECT ENTITLEMENTS	8
STATUS ON PREPARATION AND DISTRIBUTION OF IDENTITY CARD (ID CARD)	
PAYMENT OF COMPENSATION AND ASSISTANCE	.13
CONSULTATION WITH THE STAKEHOLDERS	.14
INSTITUTIONAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF RESETTLEMENT PLAN (RP)	.15
GRIEVANCE REDRESS	.16
ISSUES AND ACTION PLAN	.17
	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SUB-PROJECTS Name of the Road – Tupul to Bishnupur (MN06-CW1) Name of the Road – Thoubal to Kasom Khullen (MN06-CW2) MONITORING AND REPORTING Appointment and Mobilization of NGO RESETTLEMENT IMPACTS IN THE PROJECT Impact on Structures Verification of Community Structures (CPRs) Impact on Indigenous People Unanticipated Resettlement Impacts PROJECT ENTITLEMENTS STATUS ON PREPARATION AND DISTRIBUTION OF IDENTITY CARD (ID CARD) PAYMENT OF COMPENSATION AND ASSISTANCE CONSULTATION WITH THE STAKEHOLDERS INSTITUTIONAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF RESETTLEMENT PLAN (RP) GRIEVANCE REDRESS

### SEMI-ANNUAL SOCIAL MONITORING REPORT

#### 1 INTRODUCTION AND PROJECT BACKGROUND

- 1. Asian Development Bank (ADB) assistant North Eastern State Roads Investment Program (NESRIP) project, Ioan 3073-IND has identified, for improvement and up-gradation of road section Tupul to Bishnupur km 0.000 to km 50.800 as Package MN06-CW1 and Thoubal to Kasom Khullen km 81.450 to km 128.575 as Package MN06-CW2 in Manipur. It has been taken up by the PWD, Manipur establishing a Project Implementing Unit (PIU).
- 2. The proposed project is for widening, up-gradation and strengthening of Major District Roads and State Highways, to intermediate double lane carriageways. The Public Works Department, Government of Manipur, aimed at easy accessibility of the local people to essential socio-economic and health care services such as education, administrative services and trade centers enhancing quality of life of local people and improving the state highways to provide reliable road transport services in the state of Manipur.
- 3. The objective of the projects under NESRIP is to develop the road network and establish improved road connectivity. This Social Monitoring Report is concerned with the 2 sub-project roads i.e. MN06-CW1 and MN06-CW2. The details of concerned sub-projects are as under:

Sl. No.	Name of Road	District	Length (km)
1	Tupul to Bishnupur (MN06-CW1)	Tamenglong, Churachanpur, Senapati and Bishnupur	50.800
2	Thoubal to Kasom Khullen (MN06-CW2)	Thoubal, Senapati and Urkhul	47.125

Table-1: List of Sub-Project Roads

#### 2 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SUB-PROJECTS

#### 2.1 Name of the Road – Tupul to Bishnupur (MN06-CW1)

4. The project road (MN06-CW1) between Tupul to Bishnupur (50.80km) is proposed for improvement and upgradation. It passes through four districts i.e. Tamenglong, Churachanpur, Senapati and Bishnupur and connects Imphal, the capital city of the state. The project road traverses through hilly terrain throughout and passes through Lamdangmei, Shangji, Dollang, Zouzangtek, Laimaton and Ngariyan villages. The land use is of forest and some agricultural land. Various road sections particularly those passing through hilly terrain have very poor road condition. The project road corridor thus links two National Highways and a number of State Highways that pass through Imphal, thereby functioning like a bypass. The first 2 km stretch of the road, though MDR is a difficult track, with muddy and slushy roadway during rains and hardly motorable. The remaining section upto Thangal is an earthen track without crust/pavement, suitable for free traffic. The section Thangal to Zouzangtek, though in hilly terrain with gentle slope, is again an earthen track. The proposed road improvement not involves any land acquisition. Residential and commercial structures, common property resources within the Corridor of Impact would be affected.

### 2.2 Name of the Road – Thoubal to Kasom Khullen (MN06-CW2)

5. The project road takes off from Thoubal (approx. 23 km from Imphal) at the junction with NH-39 (renamed as NH-102 which is a portion of AH-1) and ends at Kasom Khullen which is a Sub-Divisional Head Quarter. The total length of the contract package is 47.125 km. The project road stretch from Km. 96+015 (Mayai Keithel) to Km. 128+575 (Kasom Khullen) of length 32+560 Km. falls in Senapati and Ukhrul Districts and is in the Hilly Terrain. There are Trucks, Buses, Light Commercial Vehicles, Jeeps, Cars and Auto Rickshaw plying on the project road. The valley portion of the project road is intermediate double lane, bituminous surface and it is in fair condition. Land use along the road is generally for agriculture and the road passes through built up areas scattered all along in plain terrain.

#### 3 MONITORING AND REPORTING

Monitoring of the RP implementation is a critical activity in involuntary resettlement. Monitoring involves periodic checking to ascertain whether activities are carried out according to the RP and in accordance with the existing laws of Govt. of India, Govt. of Manipur, and ADB Guidelines etc. It provides the necessary feedback for project management to keep the programme on schedule.

The implementation of the Resettlement Plan has been closely monitored by the Consultant and has been maintaining a close interaction with affected people/ communities and the implementing agency for trouble free implementation of the plan. The Consultant is also monitoring the progress of timely payment of the compensation to the project affected persons. The progress of implementation is judged on the basis of the set targets as per implementation schedule. The overall progress of the RP implementation is delineated in the subsequent paragraphs:

### 3.1 Appointment and Mobilization of NGO

The first task in the process of smooth implementation of the RP was appointment of NGO and CBO. An NGO, named SAI International Sansthan was engaged by PWD, Manipur for RP implementation for MN06-CW1 and MN06-CW2. The RP implementation work was awarded to NGO and mobilized on 1<sup>st</sup> March 2014.

The task performed by the NGO periodically, is documented in the various progress reports, submitted at monthly and quarterly interval of RP implementation.

### 4 **RESETTLEMENT IMPACTS IN THE PROJECT**

#### 4.1 Impact on Structures

6. As per the Resettlement and Indigenous Peoples Plan of the project, 51 households along MN06-CW1 and 49 households along MN06-CW2 would be affected. The project does not involve acquisition of private land. At the time of updating of RP, verification of affected households was done by the NGOs for finalization of impact. The assessment has been done to evaluate the impact on the NTHs (squatters and encroachers). Accordingly, the final list of affected households prepared in the process to update the list of affected people. It was observed that there was sharp diminution in the number of affected households from approved Resettlement and Indigenous Peoples Plan to final updated list. As per updated list of APs, which will form the basis of preparation of Micro Plan, the details of affected households are presented in **Table-2**.

Affected Households by		per P	As per Final Survey		Remarks	
Туре	CW1	CW2	CW1	CW2		
NTH (Encroachers/ Squatters)	44	46	11	20	During Implementation It was assessed that 9 household (4 on MN06-CW1 and 5 on MN06-CW2) are getting affected by the project. Based on that Supplementary Micro Plan has been prepared.	
Tenant	7	3	0	0		
Total	51	49	11	20		

#### **Table-2: Summary of Impact on Structures**

7. As per the RP there are a total number of 51 households on MN06-CW1 and 49 households on MN06-CW2 have been assessed in the subproject and during the implementation of RP only 11 households on MN06-CW1 and 20 households on MN06-CW2 will lose their structures and entitled for compensation.

Affected Households	As po	er RP	As per Sur		Remarks
by Type	CW1	CW2	CW1	CW2	
Residential	31	26	3	13	
Commercial	11	14	0	0	
Resi-cum-Comm.	9	9	0	1	
Others	0	0	8	6	
Total	51	49	11	20	

8. All the 31 DPs (11 DPs on MN06-CW1 and 20 DPs on MN06-CW2) are Schedule Tribe vulnerable category and eligible for Additional one-time lump sum assistance.

Affected Households by	As pe	As per RP		r Final vey	Remarks
Туре	CW1	CW2	CW1	CW2	
ST	31	14	11	20	
SC	0	0	0	0	
BPL	2	0	0	0	
WHH	2	5	0	0	
Total	35	19	11	20	

Table-4: Summary of Vulnerable DPs

#### 4.2 Verification of Community Structures (CPRs)

9. Impact on CPRs is a very critical issue for the point of view of community. The community feeling is attached with the community properties especially with the religious structures. Keeping in mind the importance of these CPRs for the community, the demolition of these CPRs were avoided for the sub-project and where it was not possible to avoid the demolition, the impact was minimized. It was observed that the impact of CPRs in approved RPs and in the verified list of CPRs during implementation of RP is decreased. There are 18 numbers (13 on MN06-CW1 and 5 on MN06-CW2) of CPRs affected by the project. The details of CPRs mentioned in approved RP report and actual impact on CPRs at the time of implementation stage presented in **Table-5**.

C	True of Affected		No. of	f Impact C		
S. No	Type of Affected CPRs	As pe	er RP	As per Fin	nal Survey	Remarks
110	CI K5	CW1	CW2	CW1	CW2	
1	Water Supply Pipeline/Water Tank	7	2	4	2	It was observed
2	Retaining Wall	6	1	0	0	that there was
	Meira Shang (Rest Place)	0	2	1	0	diminution in the number of affected
4	Public Hydrant	0	0	1	0	CPRs
5	Store Room	0	0	2	0	
6	Hostel Toilet	0	0	0	1	
	Total	13	5	8	3	

Table-5: Community Structures as per Approved RP and Final Survey

### 4.3 Impact on Indigenous People

10. Implementation of the IPP, monitored regularly and special attention paid the indigenous groups. The PIU will establish a monitoring system involving ESMU, representative of affected IP groups, and non-governmental and community-based organizations to ensure participatory monitoring arrangements. There were 45 IP households (31 on MN06-CW1 and 14 on MN06-CW2) were assessed during preparation RP and as per the Final Survey 31 IP households (11 on MN06-CW1 and 20 on MN06-CW2) are getting affected by the project.

	Households		No. of	Impact			
S. No		As per RP		As per Final Survey		Remarks	
		CW1	CW2	CW1	CW2		
1	Schedule Tribe (ST)	31	14	11	20	As per the entitlement matrix of the project, squatters and vulnerable encroachers are eligible for compensation and assistance. There are 31 IP population (11 (Eleven) on CW1 and 20 (Twenty) on CW2) have been identified for entitlement.	
	Total		14	11	20		

Table-6: IP Households as per Approved RP and Final Survey
--

#### 4.4 Unanticipated Resettlement Impacts

11. According to Joint verification with NGO, relocation issue was identified at T. Natyang village of 16 residential structures and 4 CPRs are affecting from Chainage 113+900 to 114+100, if the project road is widened to the DPR provision. Nominated NGO and CSC conducted consultations with APs, Based on consultations APs are accepted and given consent to relocate to nearby village and reports submitted to PIU for further action. PIU submitted the detailed report to allocate the relocation cost to the Chief Engineer, PWD, Manipur.

S. No.	Impacts	Impact at T. Natyang	Remarks
1	Number of Affected Structures/ Properties	16	All the structures are
2	Number of households affected	16	Temporary and
3	Number of Displaced Persons	62	belongs to ST vulnerable group
4	Number of affected CPRs	4	, anterable group

Table-7: Unanticipated Resettlement Impact at T. Natyang village

#### 5 **PROJECT ENTITLEMENTS**

- 12. The policy framework and entitlements for the program for the subprojects are based on national laws: The Land Acquisition Act, 1894 (LAA, amended in 1984), and Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Act, 2013; and the agreed Resettlement Framework between Government of Manipur and ADB. RF has been prepared based on applicable legal and policy frameworks of the government and ADB's Safeguards Policy Statement (SPS), 2009. Thus provision of compensation and assistance for affected persons was made in the RF.
- 13. The RP has provisions for compensations to the DPs for all types of losses. In addition to the compensation for affected assets, the DPs will also receive other resettlement assistance such as; shifting allowance, additional assistance to vulnerable DPs, income restoration/ training assistance. The DPs under the project will be compensated at full replacement cost based on Entitlement Matrix of RPs.

Type of Loss	Identification of Affected Households	Entitlement	Details
A: LOSSES OF N	NON-TITLEHOLDERS		
A.1 Loss of structure (immovable assets constructed by non- titleholders)	Squatters and informal settlers (defined as a person who appears from nowhere and occupies vacant government land/structure for living space and/or livelihoods)	Compensation for non-land assets at replacement cost and Assistance	<ul> <li>a) Squatters will be notified and given 60 days advance notice to remove their assets.</li> <li>b) Compensation for affected structures at replacement cost, which will be calculated as per the latest prevailing basic schedule of rates (BSR) without depreciation.</li> <li>c) Right to salvage material from demolished structure at no cost.</li> <li>d) A lump sum transfer grant/shifting assistance of Rs 10,000 (based on the type of house and household assets) per household for shifting households' assets and other belonging to the new area.</li> </ul>
	Encroachers (defined as a person who has legal title holding to land but illegally extends his occupation onto the contiguous, vacant government land)	Compensation for nonland assets at replacement cost and Assistance	<ul> <li>a) Encroachers will be notified and given 60 days advance notice to remove their assets.</li> <li>b) Compensation for affected structures at replacement cost, which will be calculated as per the latest prevailing basic schedule of rates (BSR)</li> </ul>

#### **Table-8: Entitlement Matrix**

Type of Loss	Identification of Affected Households	Entitlement	Details
			without depreciation. c) Right to salvage material from demolished structure at no cost.
	Tenants	Compensation (in case, additional structure erected) and/or Assistance	<ul> <li>a) Rental assistance for the tenants as per the prevalent rate in the form of grant to cover maximum three month rentals.</li> <li>b) A lump sum transfer grant/shifting assistance of Rs 10,000 (based on the type of house and household assets) per household for shifting households' assets and other belonging to the new area.</li> <li>c) Any additional structures erected by tenants will also be compensated and deducted from owner's compensation amount.</li> <li>d) Any advance deposited by the tenant to the landlord will be deducted from land lord/owners total compensation package on submission of documentary evidences.</li> <li>e) Right to salvage material from demolished structure,</li> </ul>
A.2. Loss of Crops and Trees	Squatters on government land and RoW	Compensation for non-land assets at replacement cost and Assistance	<ul> <li>erected by tenants.</li> <li>a) Squatters will be notified and given 60 days advance notice to harvest crops/fruits and remove trees.</li> <li>b) Compensation to be paid by the DC at [the rate] replacement cost estimated by i) the Forest Department for timber trees: ii) State Agriculture Extension Department for crops: iii) and Horticulture Department for perennial and fruit trees.</li> <li>c) In case of standing crops cash compensation at current market value of mature crops for loss of standing agricultural crops only.</li> <li>d) Grant equal to market value of crop lost plus cost of</li> </ul>

Type of Loss	Identification of Affected Households	Entitlement	Details
			replacement of seeds for the next season's harvest towards loss of crops before harvest due to forced relocation.
			e) Compensation for perennial crops and fruit trees calculated at replacement cost, and at a minimum as annual produce value for one season times 1 to 3, depending on the nature of crops/trees.
	Encroachers on government land and RoW	Compensation for non land assets at replacement cost and Assistance	a) Encroachers will be notified and given 60 days advance notice to harvest crops/fruits and remove trees.
			b) Compensation to be paid by the DC at [the rate] replacement cost estimated by i) the Forest Department for timber trees: ii) State Agriculture Extension Department for crops: iii) and Horticulture Department for perennial and fruit trees.
			c) In case of standing crops cash compensation at current market value of mature crops for loss of standing agricultural crops only.
			d) Grant equal to market value of crop lost plus cost of replacement of seeds for the next season's harvest towards loss of crops before harvest due to forced relocation.
			e) Compensation for perennial crops and fruit trees calculated at replacement cost, and at a minimum as annual produce value for one season times 1 to 3, depending on the nature of crops/trees.
<b>B: LOSS OF LIV</b>	ELIHOOD SOURCE		
B.1. Loss of primary source of income for the tenants and leaseholders	Tenants/ Leaseholders	Transitional Assistance	<ul><li>a) Transitional allowance will</li><li>be paid to each affected</li><li>household based on minimum</li><li>wage rates for semiskilled</li><li>labour for three months.</li><li>b) Training would be provided</li></ul>
			for income generating vocational training and skill

Type of Loss	Identification of Affected Households	Entitlement	Details
			improvement options as per APs choice at Rs 10,000 per household. This cost would be directly paid by the Project to the training institute.
B.2. Loss of primary source of income for the non- titleholders [wage earning employees, agricultural labour, non- agricultural labour, squatters and vulnerable encroachers]	Agriculture/ Non agricultural labour indirectly affected due to acquisition of land or displacement of employer	Assistance for income restoration	<ul> <li>a) One-time financial assistance for lost income will be paid to each affected labour based on minimum wage rate for semi-skilled labor for three months.</li> <li>b) Employment opportunity for such APs in the project construction work, if desired so by them.</li> <li>c) Training would be provided for income generating vocational training and skill improvement options as per affected person's choice at Rs 10,000 per household. This cost would be directly paid by the Project to the training institute.</li> </ul>
	Wage earning employees indirectly affected due to displacement of commercial structure	Transitional Assistance	<ul> <li>a) One-time financial assistance for lost income will be paid to each affected employee based on minimum wage rate for semi-skilled labor for three months.</li> <li>b) Training would be provided for income generating vocational training and skill improvement options as per APs choice at Rs 10,000 per household. This cost would be directly paid by the Project to the training institute.</li> </ul>
	Non-titleholders namely squatters and vulnerable encroachers losing primary source of income including vendors and hawkers	Training Assistance for income restoration	<ul> <li>a) Vulnerable affected households will be given priority in employment as unskilled labor in the Project construction activities.</li> <li>b) Training would be provided for income generating vocational training and skill improvement options as per APs choice at Rs 10,000 per household. This cost would be directly paid by the Project to the training institute</li> <li>c) One-time financial</li> </ul>

Type of Loss	Identification of Affected Households	Entitlement	Details
C: LOSS OF CO	MMON PROPERTY RES	OURCES	assistance for lost income based on minimum wage rate for semi-skilled labor for three months or period of disruption per household. Enrolment to vocational training course of one person from each household, based on assessment of skill sets. d) Organizational/logistical support to establish displaced persons in alternative income generation activity e) Consideration for project employment.
			Cash
C.1. Loss of Common Property Resources	Affected community/ Government Institution responsible for the structure	Restoration and/or Reconstruction Assistance	Cash compensation or Replacement/ restoration of the affected community facilities (including temples, shrines, public water stand posts etc) in consultation with the affected community
D: ADDITIONA	L SUPPORT TO VULNI	ERABLE	
D.1. Additional assistance to vulnerable groups	Households categorized as vulnerable	Lump sum Assistance	<ul> <li>a) Additional one-time lump sum assistance of Rs. 10,000 per household to vulnerable households. This will be over and above the other assistance/s given as per this framework.</li> <li>b) Vulnerable households will be given priority in employment as labor in the Project construction activities.</li> </ul>
E. OTHED LINIA	NTICIPATED IMPACTS	2	Project construction activities.
E.1. Temporary impact during construction like disruption of normal traffic, damage to adjacent parcel of land/assets due to movement of machinery and plant site for contractor etc.	Owner/ Titleholder/ traditional rights of the affected plot Community	Cash compensation for loss of income potential	<ul> <li>a) The contractor shall bear the cost of any impact on structure or land due to movement of machinery during construction or establishment of construction plant.</li> <li>b) Compensation for standing crops and trees as per the market rate.</li> <li>c) Restoration of land to its previous or better quality</li> <li>d) The contractor will negotiate a rental rate with the</li> </ul>

Type of Loss	Identification of Affected Households	Entitlement	Details
			land outside proposed RoW.
			e) All temporary use of lands outside proposed RoW to be through written approval of the landowner and contractor.
			f) Location of construction camps by contractors in consultation with the PWD.
E.2. Any unanticipated adverse impact due to project intervention	<i>y</i> 1	1 1	oject will be documented and bles agreed upon in this policy

# 6 STATUS ON PREPARATION AND DISTRIBUTION OF IDENTITY CARD (ID CARD)

14. The Identity Cards of 20 APs for loss of properties has prepared for MN06-CW2 and for MN06-CW1, has prepared Identity Cards of 11 APs. ID card is duly signed by representative of NGO and Resettlement Officer of PWD, EAP, Manipur. The ID cards were prepared in two copies of each AP, one copy for distribution to AP and another was kept with PWD for verification during the disbursement of assistance. The ID card, thereafter, is being distributed to APs before/during disbursement of compensation and assistance.

		No. of ID Ca	ard	
Name of Road	Total no. of ID Card to be Prepared	No. of ID Card Prepared	No. of ID Card Distributed	Achieved Percentage
MN06-CW1	11	11	11	100.0%
MN06-CW2	20	20	20	100.0%

Table-9: Status of ID Cards of APs

#### 7 PAYMENT OF COMPENSATION AND ASSISTANCE

- 15. The resettlement and rehabilitation framework of the project have been evolved from the ADB's SPS, 2009, relevant national, state and departmental policies. The implementation of the R & R Provisions of the project is governed by this framework developed.
- 16. The NGOs, appointed for RP implementation undertook the verification exercise. It was verified that 7 structures on MN06-CW1 and 15 structures on MN06-CW2 are affected. Similarly, the R&R budget of MN06-CW2 for Non-Titleholder has been approved for Rs. 61,72,565.00 by Project Director, EAP, PWD in month of 20<sup>th</sup> May 2015. However, the R&R budgets for the MN06-CW1 for Non-Titleholder, which included the cost of compensation of

structures, assistance and training support etc. has been approved **Rs. 4,34,278.00** by Project Director, EAP, PWD on 30<sup>th</sup> March 2016 and a supplementary micro plan is approved by the Project Director, EAP, PWD for 4 structures on MN06-CW1 **Rs. 3,77,251.00** and 5 structures on MN06-CW2 with the cost of compensation of structures, assistance and training support **Rs. 3,80,278.00 (Annexure-I)**.

17. Similarly, the details of CPRs mentioned in approved RP report and actual impact on CPRs at the time of implementation stage is reduced. There are 11 CPRs (8 Nos. on MN06-CW1 and 3 Nos. on MN06-CW2) that are likely to be affected. The verification process is carried out and the valuation of affected CPRs has been assessed at the cost of **Rs.5,70,191/-** including for supplementary micro plan of MN06-CW1, which has been assessed at **Rs.1,97,711/-**.

Compensation		arget	Disbu	gress of rsement in ting Period		ulative ogress	]	Balance	
	No DPs	Amount	No. DPs	Amount	No DPs	Amount	No DPs	Amount	
Structure	31	6950436	-	-	12	5812364	19	1552008	
CPRs	11	570191	-	-	-	-	11	570191	
Total	42	7934563	-	-	12	5812364	30	2122199	

#### Table-10: Payment of Compensation

#### Table-11: Payment of Assistance

Assistance Type	Τá	arget	Disbu	gress of rsement in ing Period		ulative ogress	Balance		
	No DPs	Amount	No. DPs	Amount	No DPs	Amount	No. DPs	Amount	
Shifting	18	180000	-	-	-	-	18	180000	
Additional One time Support	18	180000					18	180000	
Training	2	20000	-	-	-	-	2	20000	
Vulnerable	1	15750	-	-	-	-	1	15750	
Total		395750	-	-	-	-		395750	

### 8 CONSULTATION WITH THE STAKEHOLDERS

- 18. Public consultation/ meetings were organized with local communities including construction workers as well as women about the importance of the project for their betterment. In the meetings people were made aware about social issues, redressal of grievances, if any, advantages of the project and documented their suggestion regarding project.
- 19. The Public consultation were conducted to comprehend expectation from proposed project and also to understand the need and concerns of the local

people including vulnerable and elderly population. The list of the participants were documented and photographed taken during consultation are attached as **Annexure-II**.

20. The list of consultations held with date, location and number of participants are presented in **Table-12**.

S1. No.	Village/ Location of	Date		ticipation mmunit		Issues Discussed
10.	Consultation		Male	Female	Total	
1	Tupul	19-09-2016	11	-	11	<ul> <li>Compensation for structures and lost assets</li> <li>Assistance for loss of livelihood</li> <li>Resettlement options for affected properties</li> <li>Grievance Redressal system for lodging their complaints</li> <li>Awareness about HIV/AIDS</li> </ul>

**Table-12: Details of Public Consultations** 

21. An awareness programme on HIV/AIDS and Road Safety for the contractor's team and local people, was organized under Social Safeguards activities which is an important sector for the Project. The HIV/AIDS Awareness campaign has been organized on MN06 -CW1 Tupul to Bishnupur Road by the contractor M/s DRAIPL- ABCI (JV) at Ngariyan village base camp. Dr. L. Rai Chandra was attended as resource person and delivered message about HIV/AIDS. The programme was inaugurated by the concerned engineer and was attended by the local residents, workers; staff of the contractors and staff of the CSC and NGO. Participants were documented and photographed taken during campaign are attached as **Annexure-III.** 

Table-13: Details of HIV/AIDS and Road Safety Awareness Campaign

Date	Location	Partic	Total	
Date	Location	Male	Female	TOLAI
24-09-2016	Ngariyan	63	12	75

### 9 INSTITUTIONAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF RESETTLEMENT PLAN (RP)

22. Public Works Department (PWD), Govt. of Manipur is the Implementing agency whereas MDONER is the executing agency of the Project. The PWD (PIU) established has own the responsibility for proper implementation of Resettlement Plan. Implementation of Resettlement Plan of the project is being carried out by the Project Implementation Units (PIU), Manipur. The PIU headed by Project Director (PD), has overall responsibility for policy

guidance, coordination and planning, monitoring and overall reporting of the Project.

23. A Resettlement Officer (RO) of the rank of Assistant Engineer has been placed to coordinate the process of RP implementation and to address the adverse impacts on the people along the project roads, if any, for the duration of resettlement activities. An NGO has been appointed by the EA to assist the PIUs in the effective, timely and efficient implementation of RP.



- 24. For resettlement activities the Executing Agency (EA), Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region (MDONER) has the responsibility of overall coordination, planning, implementation, and financing. The ADB/INRM and MDONER has established a resettlement cell to ensure timely and effective implementation of RPs. The MDONER will coordinate with State PWD/PIU for project level RP related activities.
- 25. The Project Director (PD) at PIU is responsible for overall implementation of R&R activities according to the Plan. The PIU has a Resettlement Unit with a full-time Resettlement Officer (RO) for the duration of resettlement activities. SAI International Sansthan is engaged as an NGO to assist the PIU in implementing the RP and as a facilitator between the PIU and Project Affected Persons. The CSC has a Land Acquisition and Resettlement specialist and a Socio-Economic Monitoring Specialist to assist the PIU in implementing the R&R activities.

### 10 GRIEVANCE REDRESS

26. It would be pertinent here to refer the Asian Development Bank's policy, which requires proper mechanisms for resolution of disputes that may arise from any aspect of the compensation and development process. The mechanisms should be "affordable and accessible," and third parties independent of the implementers should be available at the appropriate point in the process. The grievance procedure need to be simple, administered in the first instance at the local level to facilitate access,

flexibility and open to various proofs taking into account the need for speedy, just and fair resolution of their grievances.

27. The Grievance Redressal Committee (GRC) has to be notified at PIU level in order to assist the APs in resolving queries and complaints. GRC for CW2 has been constituted in the month of September 2014 and GRC for CW1 has been constituted in the month of December 2015. The first tier of Grievance Redressal Committee (GRC) for the project comprise of Project Director, EAP, PWD as Chairman, Resettlement Officer, EAP, PWD as Member Secretary, Project Co-Ordinator of nominated NGO and Displaced Persons as Members. The GRC is expected to meet at least once in fortnightly to resolve any pending grievances. During this reporting period, no grievances were received from the community. Since, the Resettlement Officer, PIU are in constant touch with the people along the project road, issues and concerns if any, is resolved during their visits to the project road.

#### 11 ISSUES AND ACTION PLAN

- 28. This process and its implementations are being attended by the Land Acquisition and Resettlement Specialists of both the PWD and the CSC. Solutions are kept in mind the technical feasibility as well as the need to minimize the resettlement impact.
- 29. Other issues that need to be urgently addressed at the earliest are as follows:
  - a) Disbursement of compensation amount to the NTHs.
  - b) Relocation of CPRs.

#### Annexure-I: Approved Resettlement Budget and Financial Plan

#### GOVERNMENT OF MANIPUR PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

#### No. 8/PD/NESRIP/RRP/2013/90

Dated, Imphal, the 20th May, 2015

To

The Co-ordinator. The SAI International Sansthan A01 - Durga Apartment, New Shivpuri Colony, Hinoo, Ranchi - 843 002, Jharkhand.

Kind Attention:- Shri Sanjeev Jha (Authorized Signatory)

Subject:- "Consultancy services for implementation of Resettlement Plan (RP) for the project Tupul to Bishnupur (MN06-CW1) and Thoubal to Kasom Khullen (MN06-CW2) under NESRIP Project - 2" in the state of Manipur - Approval of Micro-Plan.

Sir,

With reference to your letter No. 005/MP/SIS/035 dt. 21.04.2015 I am to convey approval of the micro-plan of standing structures/buildings and assistance for non-title holders submitted by you for the NESRIP project road MN06-CW2 : Thoubal to Kasom Khullen of the villages as detailed below :

- 1. Kasom Khullen Village, Ukhrul District.
- 2. Khamlang Village, Ukhrul District.
- 3. Saram Village, Senapati District.

List of the affected non-title holders and amount to be disbursed as assistance are also enclosed as annexure for reference.

It is therefore requested to complete the issue of Identity Cards, assist in opening bank account of the project affected non-title holders. You may also co-ordinate with the Revenue Department to facilitate the process of disbursement of compensation to the nontitle holders. Disclosure meetings to inform the affected persons of the compensation disbursement process and timeline may also be held as required in co-ordination with the CSC.

Encl.:- As above.

Yours faithfully,

(Y. Joykumar Singh) Project Director. EAP, PWD, Manipur.

Copy to :-

- 1. The Addl. Chief Secretary (Works), Govt. of Manipur.
- The Chief Engineer, PWD, Manipur
- The Chief Engineer, PWD, Manipur
   The Nodal Officer, EAP cum Addl. Chief Engineer-III, PWD, Manipur.
- 4. The Resettlement Officer, NESRIP, PWD, Manipur.
- 5. The Team Leader/CSC for intimation of Resettlement Specialist.

	Remarks	14		193.00	735.00	21,25,819.00	511.00	1,12,026.00	7,91,979.00	1,62,129.00	64,752.00	4,00,052.00	3,03,975.00
	Total Assistance in Rs. (13=9+10+11+12)	13	UKHRUL	Rs. 61,193.00	Rs. 7,47,735.00	Rs 21,25,	Rs. 7,07,611.00	Rs. 1,12,	Rs. 7,91,	Rs. 1,62,	Rs. 64,	Rs. 4,00,	Rs. 3,03,
tion	qmul əmit -əno lanoitibbA V )rof əɔnstəisəs muə	12	District: UK	10000	10000	10000	10000	10000	10000	10000	10000	10000	10000
ehabilitat	Transition Allowance @ Rs 182X90Days	1	Dist	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Assistance for Rehabilitation	@ eonswolls gniffid2 86.10,000	10		10000	10000	10000	10000	10000	10000	10000	10000	10000	10000
Assista	Replacemnet cost of Structure	6	- CO	41193	727735	2105819	687611	92026	771979	142129	44752	380052	283975
	Vulneravble/ Non-vulnerable	89		>	>	>	>	>	>	>	>	>	>
	Type of loss (mmoጋ\zes/ingA)	7	ullen	Res	Res	Res	Res	Res	Res	Res	Res	Res	Res
	Typ of NTH (Encrocher <sup>)</sup> Squatter /Mobile vendor/ kiosk	9	Kasom Khullen	HTH	NTH	NTH	NTH	NTH	NTH	NTH	NTH	NTH	NTH
	Social Categoty (Gen / Sc/ ST/ OBC / Min	5	Block:	ST	ST	ST	ST	ST	ST	ST	ST	ST	ST
AP Details	Father's/Husband's name	4		(L) Kawmila	Leichingla (Wife)	(L) S. Pearson	(L) J. Ringching	(L) Elue Kaprosang	(L) S.P. Thohoprang	1	E. Ngaitheng	(L) J. Ringching	(L) Ng. Shinglai (Husband)
	Name of PAP	9	n Khullen	E. Kahaosan	J. Yulching	S. Shimreila	J. Kumlaile	Elue Mayonmi	S.P. Shangtingam	S.P. Ningshi	E. Moyoring	J. Joningsung	S. Yedleijei
	Identification no	2	Name of the Village: Kasom Khullen	029/R/Sq/MN-CW2	006/R/Sq/MN-CW2	009/R/Sq/MN-CW2	013/R/Sq/MN-CW2	014/R/Sq/MN-CW2	015/R/Sq/MN-CW2	017/R/NTH/MN-CW2	031/R/NTH/MN-CW2	032/R/Sq/MN-CW2	033/R/Sq/MN-CW2
	ON'IS	-	Vame	+	5	m	4	5	9	2	@	0	10

	Кетагка	14									
	Total Assistance in Rs. (13=9+10++12)	13	Rs. 1,52,717.00	Rs. 1,80,804.00	Rs. 2,61,358.00	Rs. 60,72,150.00	CHRUL	Rs. 49,630.00	Rs. 49,630.00	Rs. 61,21,780.00	tor
tion	qmul emit one- time lump V )101 essistance for( V	12	10000	10000	10000	130000	District: UKHRUL	10000	10000	140000	Project Director NESRIP, PWD, Manipur
habilitat	aЯ @ sonswollA notitera aγs00exs8↑	Ħ	15750	0	0	15750	Dis	0	0	15750	Pro
Assistance for Rehabilitation	Shifting allowance @ Rs.10,000	10	10000	10000	10000	130000		10000	10000	140000	
Assistar	Replacemnet cost of Structure	6	116967	160804	241358	5796400		29630	29630	5826030	
_	Vulneravble/ Non-vulnerable	60	>	>	>	= (A)		>	(B) =	B) =	
	Type of Ioss (Agri/Res/Comm)	7	Res. Cum Comm.	Res	Res	Sub-Total : (A) =	thullen	H/Toilet	Sub-Total : (B) =	Total Amount : (A + B) =	
	Typ of NTH (Encrocher) Squatter /Mobile vendor/ kiosk	9	NTH	NTH	NTH		Kasom Khullen	NTH		Total An	
	Social Categoty (Gen / Sc/ ST/ OBC / Min	5	ST	ST	ST		Block:	ST			
AP Details	Father's/Husband's name	4	E. Kahaosan	(L) Nganiyo							Resettlement Officer NESRIP, PWD, Manipur
	Name of PAP	ę	E. Peter	S. Kasomphung	S.P. Luithar		lang	Rv. Prangthoching			
	Identification no	2	034/R/NTH/MN-CW2	035/R/NTH/MN-CW2	036/R/NTH/MN-CW2		Name of the Village: Khamlang	021/R/Sq/MN-CW2			
	on'is	-	11	12 0	13	1	ame	14 (	1		

4 Remarks Rs. 50,785.00 Rs. 50,785.00 (21+11+01+6=21) 3 Total Assistance in Rs. Project Director NESRIP, PWD, Manipur District: Senapati otal Amount : V )not sonstairse 10000 4 uns dun Assistance for Rehabilitation Additional one- time FOR MANIPUR SUB-PROJECT "MN06-CW2 : THOUBAL TO KASOM KHULLEN" UNDER NESRIP PROJECT - 2. @ Rs 182X90Days 7 0 aonewollA noitianerT 00001 000,01.eA 20 Shifting allowance @ MICRO - PLAN OF NON-TITLE HOLDERS (PROJECT AFFECTED PERSONS) 30785 Structure 6 Replacemnet cost of vulnerable 80 > Vulneravble/ Non-(mmoOleaRlingA) Res ~ Type of loss Saikul KIOSK /Mobile vendor/ HEN 9 (Encrocher/ Squatter Block: HTN to qvT I Sc/ ST/ OBC / Min ŝ ST Social Categoty (Gen NESRIP, PWD, Manipur Father's/Husband's nt Officer AP Details name S.T. Lamtinhoi 4 Resettleme Name of PAP S.T. Kailut 3 Vame of the Village: Saram Identification no 023/R/Sq/MN-CW2 N ON'IS --

#### GOVERNMENT OF MANIPUR PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

----

No. 8/PD/NESRIP/RRP/2013/655

Dated, Imphal, the 30th March, 2016

То

#### The Co-ordinator, The SAI International Sansthan A01 - Durga Apartment, New Shivpuri Colony, Hinoo, Ranchi - 843 002, Jharkhand.

#### Kind Attention:- Shri Sanjeev Jha (Authorized Signatory)

Subject:- "Consultancy services for implementation of Resettlement Plan (RP) for the project Tupul to Bishnupur (MN06-CW1) and Thoubal to Kasom Khullen (MN06-CW2) under NESRIP Project – 2" in the state of Manipur – Approval of Micro-Plan for the NTH of Project Road MN06-CW1 : Tupul to Bishnupur.

Ref. No. :- 005/MP/SIS/047dt. 27.02.2016.

#### Sir,

In reference to your letter No. 005/MP/SIS/047dt. 27.02.2016, I am to convey approval of the Micro-Plan for standing structures/buildings and assistance for Non-Title Holder and CPR submitted by you for the NESRIP project road **MN06-CW1 : Tupul to Bishnupur** of the following Villages as detailed below:-

- 1. Jouzangtek Village
- 2. Dolang Village
- 3. Shangji Village
- 4. Ngarian Village and
- 5. Thangal Village.

List of the affected Non-Title Holders, CPR and amount to be disbursed as assistance are also enclosed as annexure for reference.

It is, therefore, requested to complete the issue of Identity Cards, assist in opening Bank Saving Account of the project affected non-title holders. You may also coordinate with the PIU to facilitate the process of disbursement of compensation to the nontitle holders in public disclosure meeting(s). Disclosure meetings to inform the affected persons of the disbursement process of the compensation and timeline may also be held as required in co-ordination with the CSC of the NESRIP Project. Consultation may be held with the concerned villagers/communities for a decision on the mode of replacement of the common property resources.

#### This may be treated on Top Priority.

Encl.:- As above.

Yours faithfully,

(Y. Joykumar Singh) Project Director, EAP, PWD, Manipur.

Copy to :-

- 1. The Chief Engineer, PWD, Manipur
- 2. The Nodal Officer, NESRIP cum Addl. Chief Engineer-I, PWD, Manipur.
- 3. The Team Leader, CSC, NESRIP, Manipur.

Semi-Annual Social Monitoring Report

	~i
	- 2
	S
	5
-	R
NS	4
So	SH
E.	Z
D	Ľ.
E	Z
SH C	2
4FF	5
E	₿
Ĕ	Ŧ
SO,	B
E,	2
RS	Ξ.
E,	Ā
ğ	F
ш	Z
Ę	Ş
F	408
ò	ž.
E.	5
ž	ĕ
Z	8
÷	-
å	3
MICRO - PLAN OF NON-TITLE HOLDERS (PROJECT AFFECTED PERS	FOR MANIPUR SUB-PROJECT "MN06-CW1 : TUPUL TO BISHNUPUR" UNDER NESRIP PROJECT
-	P
	AN
	N N
	ö
	-

	Kemarks	15				2								
	ti esnistaitea listoT (2r+rr+0r+e=≿r) ₹	14		₹ 97,392		₹ 78,903	₹ 15,443	₹ 14,340	₹ 15,443	₹ 12,133		₹ 2,00,624	₹ 4,34,278	
	Training for 9A eldsrenuV	13	Tamenglong	₹ 10,000	Tamenglong						nenglong	₹ 10,000	₹ 20,000	or nipur
uo	əmit -əno IsnoitibbA ənstsizzə muz qmul (qAV )tof	12	District: Ta	₹ 10,000	District: Tan	0	0	0	0	0	District: Tamenglong	₹ 10,000	₹ 20,000	Project Director EAP, PWD, Manipur Project Director
ehabilitati	Transition Allowance @ 7 182X90 Days	£		0	٥	0	0	0	0	0	ā	0	<b>8</b> 0	EAP
Assistance for Rehabilitation	Shiffing allowance @ ₹ 10,000	10		₹ 10,000		0	0	0	0	0		₹ 10,000	₹ 20,000	
Assis	Replacemnet cost of Structure	6		₹ 67,392	8	₹ 78,903	₹ 15,443	₹ 14,340	₹ 15,443	₹ 12,133		₹ 1,70,624	₹ 3,74,278	
	Vulneravble/ Non- vulnerable	80	hum	>		>	>	>	>	>		>		
	zzol to sqYT (mmoϽ\zsA\ingA)	7	Nungba & Khoubum	Res	Nungba & Khoubum	Septic Tank	Latrine	Latrine	Latrine	Latrine	Block: Nungba & Khoubum	Res. Granery, Store	Sub-Total	
	Typ of NTH (Encrocher/ Squatter /Mobile vendor/ kiosk	9	Block: Nu	NTH	ck: Nungba	NTH	NTH	NTH	NTH	NTH	ck: Nungba	NTH		
	Social Categoty (Gen / Sc/ ST/ OBC / Min	\$		ST	Block:	ST	ST	ST	ST	ST	Bloc	ST		ia ii
AP Details	Father's/Hus band's name	4		Memnei- chong	20 - 20 - 20 - 20 - 20 - 20 - 20 - 20 -	Apon	Dumreicham Thoirei	Joshila	Dumreichoi	Poparing		Lunthaodu Anlu		Resettlement Officer EAP, PWD, Manipur
	Name of PAP	3	angtek		Bu	Ritingreng Jatung	Thoireichung Thoirei	Neihongvan Jatung	Thoireiwar Thoirei	Thioitakding Thoitak	ile	Tiandaipou Kamei		EA
	Identification no.	2	Name of the Village: Joujangtek	002/L/NTH/MN-CW1 Hemong CH : 30+340 Haokip	Name of the Village: Dolang	003/L/NTH/MN-CW1 Ritingreng Ch: 24+697 Jatung	005/R/NTH/MN-CW1	006/R/NTH/MN-CW1	007/R/NTH/MN-CW1	008/L/NTH/MN-CW1	Name of the Village: Shangji	004/R/NTH/MN-CW1		
	on'is	-	Name	-	Name	-	3	6	4	2	Name	+		

		AF	AP Details					Assi	Assistance
lder 8	identification no. & Chainage	Name of PAP	Father's / Husband's name	Social Categoty (Gen / Sc/ ST/ OBC / Min	Typ of NTH (Encrocher/ Squatter /Mobile vendor/ kiosk	ssof fo sqyT (mmoጋ\ssЯ\itgA)	Vulneravble/ Non- vulnerable	Replacemnet cost of Structure	Shiffing allowance @ ₹ 10,000
	2	3	4	5	9	7	8	6	10
oft	Name of the Village: Joujangtek	ijangtek			lock: Nungl	Block: Nungba & Khoubum			
002/1	/L/CPR/MN-CW1 Ch : 30+340	002/L/CPR/MN-CW1 Headman/Chairman Ch : 30+340 of the Community				CPR (Water Tank)	>	₹ 67,386	0
oft	Name of the Village: Dolang	ang	-	Block:	Block: Nungba & Khoubum	Choubum			
004/F	R/CPR/MN-CW1 Ch : 24+697	004/R/CPR/MN-CW1 Headman/Chairman Ch: 24+697 of the Community				CPR (Water Tank)		₹ 19,910	0
of ti	Name of the Village: Ngarian	rian		Block:	Nungba & Khoubum	Khoubum			
001/	L/CPR/MN-CW1 Ch: 48+030	001/L/CPR/MN-CW1 Headman/Chairman Ch: 48+030 of the Community				CPR (Public Hydrant)		₹ 14,281	0
002/	L/CPR/MN-CW1 Ch : 48+088	002/L/CPR/MN-CW1 Pastor/Committee of Ch: 48+088 the Church				CPR (Water Tank)		₹ 51,458	0
of	Name of the Village: Thangal	ngal		Block:	Block: Thangal				District:
005/	L/CPR/MN-CW1 Ch : 15+800	005/L/CPR/MN-CW1 Pastor/Committee of Ch : 15+800 the Community				CPR (Store Room)		₹ 39,936	•
006/	L/CPR/MN-CW1 Ch : 15+820	006/L/CPR/MN-CW1 Headman/Chairman Ch : 15+820 of the Community				CPR (Store & Bathroom)		₹ 49,637	0
						Sub-Total -	- let	7 2.42.608	0.2

MICRO - PLAN OF NON-TITLE HOLDERS & CPR (PROJECT AFFECTED PERSONS)

Remarks

(21+11+01+6=21)

International States and Stat

**AAV 101 estimate** 

wns dwnj

amit -ano IsnoitibbA

SV60 06X281 3 @

Transition Allowance

for Rehabilitation

4

13

12

÷

Tamenglong

District:

₹ 67,386

0

0

**District: Tamenglong** 

PWD Project EAP

Resettlement Officer EAP, PWD, Manipur

Semi-Annual Social Monitoring Report

Improvement and Upgrading of road Package MN06-CW1 and MN06-CW2 in Manipur by the PWD, Manipur under MDONER with assistance from ADB Loan No. 3073-IND

₹ 19,910

0

0

₹ 39,936

0

0

Tamenglong

...

₹ 49,637

0

0

₹ 2,42,608

0.2

0.2

₹ 51,458

0

0

₹ 14,281

0

0

Tamenglong

District:

#### GOVERNMENT OF MANIPUR PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

No. 8/PD/NESRIP/RRP/2013/1129

Dated, Imphal, the 30th November, 2016

То

The Co-ordinator, The SAI International Sansthan A01 - Durga Apartment, New Shivpuri Colony, Hinoo, Ranchi - 843 002, Jharkhand.

#### Kind Attention:- Shri Sanjeev Jha (Authorized Signatory)

Subject:- "Consultancy services for implementation of **Resettlement Plan** (RP) for the project **Tupul to Bishnupur** (MN06-CW1) and **Thoubal to Kasom Khullen** (MN06-CW2) under NESRIP Project – 2" in the state of Manipur – **Approval of Micro-Plan for the NTH of Project Road MN06-CW : Tupul to Kasom Khullen.** 

Ref. No.:- 005/MP/SIS/051 dt. 26.09.2016.

Sir,

In reference to your letter No. 005/MP/SIS/051 dt. 26.09.2016, I am to convey approval of the Micro-Plan for standing structures/buildings and assistance for Non-Title Holder and CPR submitted by you for the NESRIP project road **MN06-CW1 : Tupul to Bishnupur** and **MN06-CW2 : Thoubal to Kasom Khullen** of the following Villages as detailed below:-

#### MN06-CW1:

- 1. Tupul Village.
- 2. Charoi Takomjang Village.
- 3. Charoi Pt II and
- 4. Laphok Village

#### MN06-CW2 :

- 1. Salampatong Village.
- 2. Yeasom Village and
- 3. Kasom Khullen Village .

List of the affected Non-Title Holders, CPR and amount to be disbursed as assistance are also enclosed as annexure for reference.

It is, therefore, requested to complete the issue of Identity Cards and assist the PAPs in opening Bank Account of the project affected non-title holders. You may also co-ordinate with the PIU to facilitate the process of disbursement of compensation to the non-title holders in public disclosure meeting(s). Disclosure meetings to inform the affected persons of the disbursement process of the compensation and timeline may also be held as required in co-ordination with the CSC of the NESRIP Project. Consultation may be held with the concerned villagers/communities for a decision on the mode of replacement of the common property resources.

This may be treated on Top Priority.

#### Encl.:- As above.

Yours faithfully,

(Y. Joykumar Singh) Project Director, EAP, PWD, Manipur.

Copy to :-

- 1. The Chief Engineer, PWD, Manipur
- 2. The Nodal Officer, NESRIP cum Addl. Chief Engineer-III, PWD, Manipur.
- 3. The Team Leader, CSC, NESRIP, Manipur He is requested to identify the ROW in the habitat area according to the approved micro-plan.

In	Project Director	EAP, PWD, Manipur
----	------------------	-------------------



	Remarks	14						
	Total Assistance in Rs. (13=9+10++12)	13		₹ 12,307	₹ 222,959	₹ 78,275	₹ 63,710	₹ 377,251
uo	gmul əmit -əno lenoitibbA V )rot əɔnstəisəs muə	12	District: Tamenglong	€ 0	₹ 10,000	€ 0	€ 0	₹ 10,000
Rehabilitati	Ransition Allowance @ Rs אראראסטסאאש אראסטסאאש	£	District: T	0	0	0	0	₹0
Assistance for Rehabilitation	Bonswolls gniffid2 000,01.28	10		€ 0	₹ 10,000	₹0	₹0	₹ 10,000
Ass	Replacemnet cost of Structure	6		₹ 12,307	₹ 202,959	₹ 78,275	₹ 63,710	₹ 357,251
	Vulnerable/ Non- vulnerable	8	1	>	>	>	>	Total =
	Type of loss (Agri/Res/Comm)	7	Nungba	Latrine	Resi.	Kitchen	Lat.+Bath	
	Typ of NTH (Encrocher) Squatter /Mobile vendor/ kiosk	9	Block:	NTH	NTH	NTH	NTH	
	Social Categoty (Gen / Sc/ ST/ OBC / Min	5		ST	ST	ST	ST	1
AP Details	Father's/ Husband's name	4	Laphok	Apou Kamei	Langjalung Kamei	Kaririang Kamei	(L) Amon Gonmei	
A	Name of PAP	3	II, Charoi Takomjang &	Chingkhungam Kamei	Kambi Kamei	Kamei Namdailung	Dinguilung Gonmei	
	Identification no	2	Name of the Village: Tupul, Charoi Takomjang & Laphok	009/R/NTH/MN-CW1	010/R/NTH/MN-CW1	011/R/NTH/MN-CW1	012/L/NTH/MN-CW1	
	on'is	-	Vame	-	2	e	4	1

A     49,621	Project Director EAP, PWD, Manipur
Additional one- time	Project Director EAP, PWD, Mani
	EA
A Harristion Allowance A Harristion Allowance A Harristion Allowance A Harristion Allowance A Harristion Allowance A Harristic A	
ERSONS)       RESRIP PROJECT - 2.       Assistance for Rehabilitation       Assistance for Rehabilitation       Assistance for Rehabilitation       Assistance for Rehabilitation       Assistance	
Ass Ass Ass Ass Ass Ass Ass Ass	
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T	
MICRO - PLAN OF NON-TITLE HOLDERS (PROJECT AFFECTED PERSONS)       FOR MANIPUR SUB-PROJECT "WI06-CW1 : TUPUL TO BISHNUPUR" UNDER (PROJECT AFFECTED PERSONS)       AP Details     AP Details       AP Details     AP Details<	
Typ of NTH (Encrocher)	
المالية الم	in in
AP Details AP Details AP Details name 	Resettlement Officer EAP, PWD, Manipur
AP De AP DE	Re EA
iii     iii       iii     identification no       1     2       1     007/R/CPR/MN-CW1       2     008/R/CPR/MN-CW1	
0	

	Remarks	14									
	Total Assistance in Rs. (13=9+10+1+12)	13		₹ 127,446	₹ 149,871	₹ 277,317		₹ 70,886	₹ 70,886	₹ 348,203	Three) Only.
E	qmul əmit -əno lsnoitibbA V )rof əɔnstsisss mus	12	District: UKHRUL	0 ≩	€ 0	₹0	District: UKHRUL	€ 0	₹0	₹0	undred and
Assistance for Rehabilitation	Ransition Allowance @ Rs avance @ Avance # 2000x38	11	Distri	0	0	0	Distric	0	0	₹0	and Two Hu
ance for Re	@ əวnswolls priffid2 000,01.ะЯ	10		€ 0	₹0	₹0		₹0	₹ 0	₹O	ight Thous:
Assis	Replacemnet cost of Structure	6		₹ 127,446	₹ 149,871	₹ 277,317		₹ 70,886	₹ 70,886	₹ 348,203	(Rupees Three Lakh Forty Eight Thousand Two Hundred and Three) Only.
	Vulneravble/ Non-vulnerable	~~~~	1	>	>	= (A)		>	(B) =	B) =	Three
	Type of loss (mmoϽ\ɛəЯ\iŋᡛA)	2	Kasom Khullen	Granary, Latrine, Chicken Shed	House Toilet, Granary	Sub-Total : (A) =	Kasom Khullen	Pigsty, Bathroom, Latrine	Sub-Total : (B)	Total Amount : (A + B) =	(Rupees
	Typ of NTH (Encrocher/ Squatter /Mobile vendor/ kiosk	9	Block: M	NTH	NTH	8	Block: Ka	NTH		Tota	
	Social Categoty (Gen / Sc/ ST/ OBC / Min	5	1	ST	ST			ST			
AP Details	Father's/Husband 's/Wife's name	4		Ningshimla (Wife)	SP. Chuimiwon (Wife)			Wonmila (Wife)			
	Name of PAP	з	m Khullen	SP. Honreison	SP. Ashim		om Village	SP. Ayo			
	dentification no	2	Name of the Village: Kaso	053/R/NTH/MN-CW2	054/R/NTH/MN-CW2		Name of the Village: Yeasom Village	029/R/NTH/MN-CW2			
	-		0	22	22			2			

EAP, PWD, Manipur ect Director

EAP, PWD, Manipu

Pro

Project Director EAP, PWD, Manipu



E
0
Five
Seventy
and
Thousand
Two
Thirty
(Rupees

Total Amount : ₹ 32,075.00

	Remarks	14			
·s	Total Assistance in R (13=9+10+112)	13		₹ 18,186	₹ 13,889
uo	emit -eno IsnoitibbA mus qmul Rissistance for( V	12	District: Senapati	€ 0	0 ≱
habilitat	Transition Allowance ער ארצא 182X90Days @	11	Distri	0	0
Assistance for Rehabilitation	@ əɔnɛwollɛ ɡnifitl2 000,01.2ମ	10		€ 0	0 ≩
Assis	Replacemnet cost of Structure	6		₹ 18,186	₹ 13,889
	Vulneravble/ Non- vulnerable	8		>	>
	Type of loss (mmoጋ\sפאר(mmo)	7	Saikul	Latrine & Chicken Shed	Latrine
	Typ of NTH (Encrocher/ Squatter Mobile vendor/ kiosk	6	Block:	NTH	NTH
	Social Categoty (Gen / Sc/ ST/ OBC / Min	5		ST	ST
AP Details	Father's/ Husband's name	4		Khailut (Husband)	Mangkhai (Father)
	Name of PAP	3	ıpatong	S.T. Lamtinhoi	Thongzathang
	Identification no	2	Name of the Village: Salampatong	1 023/R/NTH/MN-CW2 S.T. Lamtinho	059/R/Sq/MN-CW2
	on'is	Ŧ	Name	-	2

### Annexure II: Attendance of Participants during Public Consultation and Photographs

	Signature	of Attended Persons		
S. No.	Name	Village	Sex	Signature
Ór	"Aqmeidum	Tupul	M	Kameiden
	Alim Kamei	Tuppel	M	Ahrekane
03	Sayang long	Tespart	М	ting.
04			M	Ami
05	Ringchang Sui P. Meijean lung Rozai	- 20 -	127	P.M. Rorgmi
04	Poukhangduan	- 20 -	M	Spy
07	William lonmi	Tupul.	M.	Jun
08.	Deligner' Kane	Typed	m	Afguer
09	Acon Jonane	Fipe	A	J_
10	S. Name	Pupy	m	Marin
łţ	Adimkamei	Taokomjang	M	Marin Adres



### Photographs of Public Consultations











## Annexure-III: Attendance of Participants during HIV/AIDS and Road Safety Campaign Photographs

-	MN-CW-1 Signatu	ire of Attended Persons	Date	- 24-09-2016
S. No.	Name	Village	Sex	Signature
1	Dr. L. Raichandra	DALO, BPR Law, BPR	M	R
2	P. Thisumal	ABCI	M	- Thopani
3	R K. Swrjit Smgh	ese	M	Bus
ц	T. Veerrage	٩٨	M	Vey v.
5	The Bikel Longh	Ngariyam Villa ABEI Camp	<sup>3e</sup> Male	
6	L. Amarjit, Singh	- do -	Male	Amst
7	Akhtaz Hussain Choudhury	- do -	Male	stk
8	2. Michael Maler	BRR3	Male	æ
9	The Devadatta Ringh	Ngariyan village ABCI Carp	Mah	Seditt.
10	frakal Kumar Chousesia	ABel Camp	male	athen - 1
(1	Chalander Soigh	ADCI Camp	Male	Wind
12	R.K. Johnson Sint.	CSC	mali	Ye
13	The Awill under	Coordinator NGO	Male	Allact.
14	A. 4- Mozemela.	AMLS, Agarin'	- Male	Che -

ſ		Signature	e of Attended Persons		
	S. No.	Name	Village	Sex	Signature
	15	O Bhumenetro Singh.	0560	Male	andr
	16	Th. Jeter Simpl	ABCI	Male	Que Sig
		D. Thriengam	Ngarian	M	M
	18	Makerdan. gono	i Ngazija	Л	Maked
Ì	19	L. Chrenthuilu	Algorian	F	Make De
		k. Woringthem	Ngarian	F	K Downgthen
		K. Thonmeo	Ngarian	F	K. Thonmu
	22	LApril la	Ngarian	f	L'Aquile
4	23	Guangning	Kaiphindai	F	ly. cyaran
	24	K.G. Agnes	Makhuam III	F	Ages
	25	K. Julia	Ngatiam	F	Julia
	26	B. Barah	ABCI	Male	Barah
	27	R. Swehandra	ABCI	M	Diff.
	28	V.D. Shoy.	Landangine	24	Æ

S. No.		re of Attended Persons		
3. 140.	Name	Village	Sex	Signature
29	K. Smjef-Si	Morrang	M	Di
30	R. Gailungfors	Algarian	11	
31	2. Afin	Ngatuan-	M	Myis
32	N. Adia	Ngaticon	F	Aden
33	S. Mahaichy,	ABe 1	M	Hal.
34	Gielle Hate Grangfor	ABei	A	Ou.
35	Ph. Simon	Mgazion	M	· Shy
36	Norsun Nousay	Rokrether	M	Ø
37	Ale lul Malik	A·B.C·I	M	A. Melix
38	monosit t singha	A. BC.1	M	· 12
39	Soning erddin	ASBCI	m	80
40	X Kiranjit Sigl	ABCI	M	. &
41	Jombi Sharma-	AB.CI	M	S.
42	Smorran	AB.C./	M	San Gra

S. No.	Name	Village	Sex	Signature
43	Atowar Ali	A.B.C.I	M	Alan
244	samethoi	A·B·C·1	M	
<i>2</i> 45	Kaishna acada Mukbesjee	A.B.C.1	m	None
646	Djie	AD.GI	m	sjit
47	Eusesh Single	ABCI	prale	Conta
.48	Malenjai	Ngarian	M	ally
749	M. BAro	A·B·C.I	M	M. Bar
50	Danswromg Muszaha	By A. B. C. I	M	A. Mush
951	Pril Ro-sumatous	P.R.CI	11	Druil
52	Ninon wartary	Доклазаная	N	N. W
53	khola MUZMU	Kok rajaha?	M	N. N. kahil
	Jimat Singler	Chamicange ABC)	m	A
355	Romen Singh	8 Bei	M	Drones
56	Premjit	potshangbam	M.	

S. No.	Name	Village	Sex	Signature
57 8	L. Cersjit Chases	na yaiskul	Make	Sunjó! ~
58 1	A. Akem	Ngerian (Arso	5) Male	Afra 2'
59 (	Suchitacasthonovis	Beelsaila ha	booi Male	· lemme
60	Clobin Bonch.	liolaghat Assau	) Mach	bows
GI K	Ronno	ABCI Camp	Male	da -
	ALIME	Ngosian	Nale	A.
63	Biplab	ABCI Canp		Riplas
64 (	Dangaipor	ngarian	Male	ling
65	Josiah	Agarian	Male	Jun
66	Jang the lad me	ste. Tuibuong	Male	Jongoh
67 A	my	Ngasian	Vene)e	Amer
68 1.	nojagui	Ngarian	female	M2
69 12.	Luphuly	Ngarian	1	AN
70 2	meiclarily	Ngalian .	r.	AZ

Name	Village	Sex	Signature
Md. Istram Khan	k-1p-r-2	Malc	thes
Bettel	Manian.	Male	tobe
Cly Andrew	Ngarian	hale	Alex
M.D. Joshep	Ham Daugone	Mate	IN
Luntharp Hashy	Joujaughte	Male	Suf
		r	
		1	
	1		
	Må. Istram khun Betkel ces. Indread	Må- 1xbrian knun prp-r-2 Bettel Nguinan. Ces Andrene Ngarian	Må lælvam khun prpr-2 Måle Bettel Ngavian Male Ces Andrene Nigarian Male Mor Joshep Harvangsne Male LuntharpHasep Jorgargtle Male

### Photographs of HIV/AIDS and Road Safety Campaign

